Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3420773235SG

Dear Vic,

Investigation is completed. Kindly proceed with claim handling.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:38 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 3420773235SG

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

Hi Vic,



Below email for your information.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:05 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: 34207732355G

Dear Asher,
Fyi, case sent for investigation, midnight accident.

Will keep you updated again.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
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



